WALKER Cheﬂl :

From: SHEPHERD Kathy

Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2016 2:46 PM

To: WALKER Cheryt

Subject: RE: Company Contacts-~ Docket Number CP 889--Notice of Filing--Oregon PUC
Hi Cheryi,

Please make these changes to the Talk America entities’ service lists:

s For Talk America LLC {CP 889), the contact should be Lyndall Nipps (Lyndall.Nipps@windstream.com}. CP 328
was canceled when CP 889 was granted on 1/31/2001 (Order 01-145). _

e« For Talk America Services LLC (CP 1566), the contact should be Jim Severance

' {Jim.Severance@talkamericaservices.com}.

Thank you.

Kathy Shepherd, Telecom Provider Analyst
201 High St SE, Salem OR 97301

PO Box 1088, Salem QR 97308-1088 _
kathy.shepherd@state.or.us, {503} 378-8959

From: WALKER Cheryl

Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2016 2:20 PM
To: SHEPHERD Kathy

Subject: FW: Company Contacts-- Docket Number CP 889--Notice of Filing--Oregon PUC

Hi, Kathy. | am forwarding Mr. Caballero’s email below to you. Please look at the three dockets for Talk America (CP
328, CP 889, CP 1566) before you ask him to make any service Ilsts/company contact changes through the Filing Center
(puc.filingcenter@state.or.us).

Thank you.

Cheryl

From: Caballero, Cesar [mailto:Cesar.Caballerg@windstream.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2016 12:06 PM

To: WALKER Cheryl; WEIRICH Michael; ‘cwightman@tminc.com’; 'kgeuder@tminc.com’; Young, Lezlie P; Chewning,
Mollie; Neff, Christine C; Jim Severance; Jim Severance

Cc: SHEPHERD Kathy; MARINOS Kay; Nipps, Lyndall

Subject: RE: Docket Number CP 889--Notice of Filing--Oregon PUC

Cheryl:

Sorry for the confusion but 1 would like to change this again. Talk Amerlca LLC is a Windstream company and the correct
contract is:

Lyndall Nipps
VP — State Government Affairs




Phone: 619/684-4953
Fax: 330/487-2960
Email: Lyndall.Nipps@windstream.com

Talk America Services, LLC is a separate entity and Jim Severance is the correct contact for that entity.
Again, sorry for the confusion.

Cesar Caballero

Senior Regulatory Counsel

Windstream Services, LLC

Phone: 501/748-7142

Email: cesar.caballero@windstream.com

From: WALKER Cheryl [mailto:cheryl.walker@state.or.us|

Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2016 11:48 AM

To: WEIRICH Michael <Michael WEIRICH@state.or.us>; 'cwightman@tminc.com’ <cwightman@iminc.com>;
'kgeuder@tminc.com' <kgeuder@tminc.com>; Young, Lezlie P <Lezlie.P.Young@windstream.com>; Chewning, Mollie
<Mollie.Chewning@windstream.com>; Neff, Christine C <Christine.Neff@windstream.com>; Jim Severance
<Jim.Severance @talkamericaservices.com>; Caballero, Cesar <Cesar.Caballero @windstream.com>; Jim Severance
<Jim.Severance@talkamericaservices.com>

Cc: SHEPHERD Kathy <kathy.shepherd @state.or.us>; MARINQS Kay <kay.marinos@state.or.us>

Subject: Docket Number CP 889--Notice of Filing--Oregon PUC

Description: Service list change replacing Margaret Ring with Jim Severance; Filed by Tina Neff.
Dacket Name: TALK.COM HOLDING CORP

Utility Company: TALK AMERICA LLC — TELE, CPROV

Type of Activity: SERVICE LIST CHANGE, filed on 12/21/2016.

To view this document, please click on the below link:

http://edocs.puc.state.or.us/efdocs/HAT/cp889hat94746.pdf

You are receiving this email notice as part of the Commission's electronic filing (eFiling) project. All parties on the
Commission's service list will receive email notices of all documents filed in this docket. The Commission will also
provide electronic service of all related rulings, notices, and orders via email. If you are unable to view documents
electronically and therefore need to receive hard copies, please send a statement of need to:

Public Utility Commission
Administrative Hearings Division
PO Box 1088

Salem, OR 97308-1088

For more information about eFiling, please visit the eFiling page on the eDockets website at http://www.puc.state.or.us.

This email message and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized
review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the
sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message and any attachments.



